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David Barthelmy

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Sunday, July 30, 2017 10:38 AM
To: webmineral@gmail.com
Subject: Year End Sale!

 

 

Year End Sale! 
 

 

Our company year ends July 31.  To clear out a little more inventory, we have posted 

265 specimens to our Special Sale section.  Very good specimens are now on offer 

from 40% to 70% off the list prices.  There is a great selection of things at all price 

points in this sale.  There are classic Cornish specimens, colorful Arizona specimens, 

plus many others. 

 

The sale will end Monday evening, July 31, 2017.  In order to take advantage of this 

sale click the "On Sale Now" banner in the center of the website home page. Also, you 

must use the shopping cart for ordering and check out purposes. 

 

To go directly to these sale items click here: Special Sale!  

 

 

 

Smithsonite - 

Guchab, Namibia 
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Mexico 
 

 

Fluorite - Belgium 

 

Rhodochrosite - 

Colorado 
 

 

  

Visit us at: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
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